
From: Grace Ockwell
To: "Carrick"
Subject: Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 (LGOIMA) -
Date: Thursday, 2 April 2015 10:50:26 a.m.
Attachments: BEAGLEHOLE_SSB_DCC_Feb2015_V3_COMPRESSED.ppt

Graham, Carrick LGOIMA Documents to be released 2 April 2015.pdf

Good morning Carrick,
 
Thank you for your email of 11 March 2015 requesting information about the recent
 seminar presented to elected members and staff by Dr Rob Beaglehole.  Your request
 has been considered under the provisions of LGOIMA and the following response is
 provided.  I have used your numbering and repeated your questions to give context to
 our response.

 
1.         Please provide the list of Councillors and Council staff and their positions, that met

 with Nelson Marlborough District health Board principal dental officer Dr Rob
 Beaglehole as indicated in the ODT article 'Council mulls sugary drinks ban at
 venues, events' 11 March 2015. Please take this to include meeting dates,
 attendees, meeting minutes, presentations or other materials provided for that
 meeting.

 
The Mayor, Councillors Hawkins, Lord, MacTavish and Staynes attended the seminar
 presented by Dr Beaglehole on March 2015. The meeting was also attended by the
 following staff: the Corporate Policy Team Leader, the Reserves and Recreation
 Planning Team Leader, the Recreation Planning Officer, the Reserves Status Officer, the
 Reserves Policy and Planning Officer and the Policy Support Assistant.
 
Dr Beaglehole talked through a Power Point presentation at the meeting.   A copy of the
 Power Point Presentation which was provided to the Dunedin City Council after the date
 of your request, is attached.
 
2.             Copies of letters, emails and or other communications that the Mayor Dave Cull is

 sending to local health authorities about a policy proposal that would ban sugary
 drinks from being sold at its venues and events.
 

There are no letters, emails or other communications from the Mayor to local health
 authorities and therefore your request is declined pursuant to section 17(g) of LGOIMA.
 
3.            Copies of any responses, emails received by Dunedin City Council and Mayor Dave

 Cull in response to his letter, email as outlined in point 2 above.
 

We do not hold any information as requested in this question, and therefore your
 request is declined pursuant to section 17(g) of LGOIMA.
 
4        Copies of any emails, and other communications received by Dunedin City Council

 and Mayor Dave Cull from Dr Rob Beaglehole for the 2014 and 2015 years to
 date.

 
Please find attached copies of all communication between the Dunedin City Council and
 Dr Rob Beaglehole.  The Healthy Guidelines attached to the email from Andrew Lonie to
 Dr Beaglehole sent on 26 February 2015 have been approved for implementation by the
 Executive Leadership Team at the Dunedin City Council.  These guidelines are designed
 to promote choice.
 
The Mayor has not emailed or communicated with Dr Rob Beaglehole during the period
 stated in your request.
 
5.            Copies of any emails, and other communications received by Dunedin City Council

 and Mayor Dave Cull from the University of Otago's Dr Lisa te Morenga for the
 2014 and 2015 years to date.
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Is Limiting Sugary Drinks a 

Local Government Responsibility?





Dr Rob Beaglehole

Dunedin City Council, February 25th 2015



I Love Nelson as well… so much that I live there



*









Local Government

		Is one of the most important and powerful influences on the health and wellbeing of communities and populations

		The decisions local government makes affect the determinants of health 

		Has the ability to improve population health and reduce inequalities in New Zealand 









Sugar Sweetened Beverages

		Are the leading cause for many NCDs

		Consumption has dramatically increased 

		Have no nutritional value

		Are cheap, available and accessible

		Are widely advertised

		SSBs are alcohol for kids

		SSBs are the number one source of calories 





NCDs obesity, type II diabetes and tooth decay

Advertised particularly to children, adolescents, and low income groups. 

Tobacco and alcohol where legislation and regulation are essential components of policies to curb their use. 



*









Sugar Intake - Recommended 

(teaspoons per day)



New Zealand has one of the highest consumptions rates of sugar in the Western world

New Zealanders consume 54kgs of sugar per person/year  equivalent to 37 teaspoons of sugar per person per day.   

The World Health Organisation recommends that free sugars should contribute to no more than 5% of total energy intake, (6 teaspoons of sugar for an average adult and only 3 tsp for a child)
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Sugary drinks, obesity and diabetes

		One sugary drink each day increases a child's risk of obesity by 60%

		One sugary drink a day increases the risk of type II diabetes by 25%

		Diabetes is the number one cause of amputations





		https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=myxwCEGcBYc







		





We are the third most overweight and obese population in the OECD and ranks 12th globally 

More than a third (37%) are overweight and a quarter (27%) are obese
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by Prashanth on July 11th, 2012. drink coke get fat

bytecolumn.com
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A picture of health



All children have the right to have a healthy mouth full of teeth.

Unfortunately, this is not the case

Statistic : 42% of 5 year old kids do not have the same privilege as my son here does 

43,000 5yr old children in NZ with 25,000 caries free.

82,3297 teeth of 5 year olds were D, M or filled

Tooth decay is predominantly a socio-economic disease
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Pain and suffering



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
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Coke’s summer add campaign
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Tooth decay

Obesity

Diabetes



What would consumers say to this?

I am proposing a mandatory warning on these bottles which would read. “WARNING this bottle contains 40 tsp of sugar.

Just one of these bottle contains is a weeks supply of a teenagers recommended total sugar consumption

Everyday on my way to work I see teenagers holding half empty bottles on their way to school at their local dairy

*









     SSBs = sugar delivery device

		355ml can				9  tsp sugar

		600ml bottle			16 tsp sugar

		1.5 l bottle				40 tsp sugar

		2.25 l bottle			60 tsp sugar



		https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=uvFeo4iRW4s





No amount of fluoride can counter this onslaught of lolly water also known
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A sad case study

		16 year old Nelson teenager example…





















Top 10 selling items in NZ supermarkets

Coca-Cola 1.5l

Wattie's spaghetti 420g

Coca-Cola 2.25l

Nature’s Fresh white toast 700g

Wattie’s baked beans 420g

Dole bobby bananas 850g

Tip Top soft white toast 700g

Sprite Lemonade 1.5l

Mollenberg original toast 700g

Coke Zero 1.5l





SOURCE OF DATA
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View out of the dental department’s staff room

This infuriated me so much that I started the DHB campaign

I am in a bizarre situation where I am extracting teeth from children who have been drinking SSBs yet SSBs are being sold in the Hospital café and shop!

Explain process – got OHAG and CEO on board. Paper to ELT.

Leadership decision – SSB ban and limit on portion size from March 1st, 2014

This is the first DHB to have such a policy

A cataylst for change
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Is limiting sugary drinks a 

local government responsibility?



“It is no exaggeration to say that without local government, adults and children would die sooner, would live in worse conditions, would lead lives that made them ill more often and would experience less emotional, mental and physical well-being than they do now.” 



Campbell 2010 







Nelson City Council

 Campaign

		DHB’s have a statutory responsibility to advise Councils on public health issues. 

		Lobbied the NCC that Council develop a policy on SSBs

		Mayor Rachel Reese

		Successful!











Followed up with phone calls to “friendly” Councillors

Spoke to the others – “ enforcement and Nanny State” issues

Emailed all Councillors

Kept tally of pro vs against. Outcome: vote 5-5...

I have been invited back next month to put my case forward again…
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NCC Sugar Sweetened Beverage Policy

		1st step removed all SSBs from NCC vending machines, workplaces and council functions

		2nd stage moved policy into wider community by working with vendors at Council funded events









Nelmac water tanker

		Water tanker at Council funded events

		Drinking water free of charge

		Branded eco cups









Keys to success

		Support of Mayor and Councillors

		Support from DHB, Nelmac 

		Good communication with the public

		Having info on alternatives 

		Council provides free healthy alternative

		Voluntary approach









Marlborough District Council







School example



Schools, Council and DHB

This is a photo from my son’s school gala

Subway example
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SSB campaign needs to replicate  the tobacco campaign

		Taxation

		Advertising bans

		Sponsorship bans

		Limit availability
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but not sugar sweetened beverages



Thank you 
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Sugar Intake - Actual

(teaspoons per day)








DRINK COKE' GET. FAT.





























































\
-
)




m R 7,
The Nelson Mail 1

FRIDAY. FEBRUARY 21 2034 - ’

" HOSPITAL
BANS |

| SUGAR
DRIV





















NO

ZONE








SSUBWAYee

Lunch Order

Name
Class.

Sandwich  Mini sub $ 300

Veggie 88Q

6 lnch s 400[ |
Meat (tick one) Salads (tick any)
Ham Cheese [ |
Beef Letuce [
Turkey Tomato [
Salami Mayonaise |













54k SUGAR

#34,000

Children have had
teeth extracted

©5,050

Children 7yrs put under .
General Anaesthetic

(dental related)

7"$‘ZOM| ey

Costs of GA's












How much sug‘

is in drinks?

High sugar drinks conirbutefo footh docay and overweigh
‘Save for specil occasions onl.

Sports Drinks - Froit ok m st pmt

Water - The best choi





Christmas
in the Park





JusT ADD ZEY O | o voucous

i *:VERED BY THE ALL BLACKS.
tional Period: 22 July and 18 August 2013





Buyany2 =
products
and bein to

FreshChoice
owin an ICC Cricket
rid Cup 2015 T-Shirt

(Men's size large) and Cap.

pepsi






















































 
There has been no correspondence between the Dunedin City Council and Dr Lisa Te
 Morenga for the 2014 and 2015 years to date.
 
As we have withheld some information, you have the right pursuant to section 27(3) of
 LGOIMA to have our decision reviewed by the Office of the Ombudsman.
 
Yours sincerely
 
 
Grace Ockwell
Governance Support Officer
50 The Octagon, Dunedin; PO Box 5045, Moray Place,  Dunedin 9058, New Zealand 
Telephone: 03 474 3487, Fax: 03 474 3594 
Email: grace.ockwell@dcc.govt.nz; www.dunedin.govt.nz

 P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail
 

mailto:grace.ockwell@dcc.govt.nz
http://www.dunedin.govt.nz/


















 
Is Limiting Sugary Drinks a  

Local Government Responsibility? 
 

 
Dr Rob Beaglehole 

Dunedin City Council, February 25th 2015 

Presenter
Presentation Notes
I Love Nelson as well… so much that I live there





Local Government 

• Is one of the most important and powerful 
influences on the health and wellbeing of 
communities and populations 

• The decisions local government makes affect 
the determinants of health  

• Has the ability to improve population health 
and reduce inequalities in New Zealand  
 



Sugar Sweetened Beverages 

• Are the leading cause for many NCDs 
• Consumption has dramatically increased  
• Have no nutritional value 
• Are cheap, available and accessible 
• Are widely advertised 
• SSBs are alcohol for kids 
• SSBs are the number one source of calories  
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Tobacco and alcohol where legislation and regulation are essential components of policies to curb their use. 
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Sugary drinks, obesity and diabetes 

• One sugary drink each day increases a child's risk of 
obesity by 60% 

• One sugary drink a day increases the risk of type II 
diabetes by 25% 

• Diabetes is the number one cause of amputations 
 
• https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=myxwCEGcBYc 
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
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Obesity Diabetes 
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
• 355ml can    9  tsp sugar 
• 600ml bottle   16 tsp sugar 
• 1.5 l bottle    40 tsp sugar 
• 2.25 l bottle   60 tsp sugar 

 
• https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=uvFeo4iR

W4s 
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A sad case study 

• 16 year old Nelson teenager example… 







Top 10 selling items in NZ 
supermarkets 

1. Coca-Cola 1.5l 
2. Wattie's spaghetti 420g 
3. Coca-Cola 2.25l 
4. Nature’s Fresh white toast 700g 
5. Wattie’s baked beans 420g 
6. Dole bobby bananas 850g 
7. Tip Top soft white toast 700g 
8. Sprite Lemonade 1.5l 
9. Mollenberg original toast 700g 
10. Coke Zero 1.5l 
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Is limiting sugary drinks a  

local government responsibility? 
 “It is no exaggeration to say that without local 

government, adults and children would die 
sooner, would live in worse conditions, would 
lead lives that made them ill more often and 
would experience less emotional, mental and 
physical well-being than they do now.”  
 
Campbell 2010  



Nelson City Council 
 Campaign 

• DHB’s have a statutory responsibility to advise 
Councils on public health issues.  

• Lobbied the NCC that Council develop a policy 
on SSBs 

• Mayor Rachel Reese 
• Successful! 
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

• 1st step removed all SSBs from NCC vending 
machines, workplaces and council functions 

• 2nd stage moved policy into wider community 
by working with vendors at Council funded 
events 



Nelmac water tanker 

• Water tanker at Council funded events 
• Drinking water free of charge 
• Branded eco cups 



Keys to success 

• Support of Mayor and Councillors 
• Support from DHB, Nelmac  
• Good communication with the public 
• Having info on alternatives  
• Council provides free healthy alternative 
• Voluntary approach 

 



Marlborough District Council 



School example 
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SSB campaign needs to replicate  the 
tobacco campaign 

• Taxation 
• Advertising bans 
• Sponsorship bans 
• Limit availability 
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